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Haringey Council

Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo

To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: George Roberts
cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK/000198678

Date: 2 September 2011

Premises: Banana African Restaurant and Bar, 594B High Road, Tottenham, London, ..
N17 9TA

Type of application: Variation

I would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

e airborne entertainment noise

e Noise from patrons exiting the premises
e Noise from plant and machinery

e Cooking odour

The proposed operating hours are inappropriate due to the close proximity of residential
dwellings
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Supporting Information

No history of any action taken by Enforcement Response according to our records.

If the sub-committee were to grant this application then we would recommend the
following alterations/conditions to the operating schedule:




Prevention of nuisance from noise / vibration

All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed regulated entertainment
activities or in any event after 11pm. The entrance door will be fitted with a self-closing
device and staff required to ensure that it is not propped open. A member of staff shall be
made responsible 1o ensure the door is opened for as brief a period as possible. Where
necessary adequate and suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to public
areas

The regulated entertainment licensable activity shall conclude 30 minutes before the
~ premises is due to close to prevent excessive noise breakout as the premises empties

Sound limits

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or
within the site boundary of any residential property :

Outside Areas

No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in external areas of the premises

No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or near the
exterior premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is
operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise

Patrons entering/exiting premises.

Signs should be displayed requesting patrons to respect the neighbours and behave in a
courteous manner

Prevention of Nuisance from QOdour

All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced
to ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising
from odour.
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Olson Kendra

From: damian okam [okamdm@gmail.com]
Sent: 02 September 2011 20:01

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: okamdm

Subject: Re: Banana African Restaurant & Bar

Banana African Restaurant & Bar
594b High Road
Tottenham.
N17 9TA
02/09/2011
Re: Variation License Banana African Restaurant & Bar
Sir/Madam,

I am responding to the representation made by Enforcement Response Officer (Noise), dated 2nd
September 2011, with reference number WK/000198678.

I would like to confirm that I have read through it carefully and agree to the terms and conditions.

I am also aware that the proposed operating hours I'm asking for seems inappropriate and I am
willing to make amendments.

Please confirm if you receive this mail.

Thanking you for your kind co-operation.

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

05/09/2011
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Oison Kendra

From: Pearce Derek

Sent: 21 September 2011 15:03

To: ‘okamdm@gmail.com’

Cc: Olson Kendra; Barrett Daliah
Subject: RE: Banana African Restaurant & Bar

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Att: Mr Damian Okam

| am pleased that you have agreed to the conditions suggested by the Enforcement
Response officer

You are correct that the proposed operating hours you are asking for are considered
inappropriate by us and we may now have to proceed to a sub-committee hearing which -
would determine the appropriate hours

However in order to resolve this we would agree to withdraw our objection to your proposed
proposed hours if you agree to regulated entertainment finishing by 3am each night and
sale of alcohol finishing 30 minutes before regulated entertainment finishes

You need to be aware that if there are complaints of noise or bad behaviour of your
customers around the premises that the Enforcement Response team or affected residents
residents may ask for a review of your license whch may result in your Licence consitions
being changed or the Licence being revoked

Derek Pearce Team Leader
Enforcement Response

From: Olson Kendra

Sent: 05 September 2011 09:15

To: Pearce Derek

Subject: FW: Banana African Restaurant & Bar

Please see below

Kendra Olson

Licensing Administrator

Haringey Council

Tel: 020 8489 5544

E-mail: kendra.olson@haringey.cov.uk

From: damian okam [mailto:okamdm@gmail.com]
Sent: 02 September 2011 20:01

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: okamdm

Subject: Re: Banana African Restaurant & Bar

Banana African Restaurant & Bar

21/09/2011
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From: Cllr Rice Reg

Sent: 21 September 2011 16:48

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Cilr Reith Lorna; Cllr Stanton Alan
Subject: The Banna resturant

Dear Ms Barrett

I will like to object to the application for the extension of the operating times of these
premises. the grounds being that the proposal is not in keeping with the licensing objectives
. The increased times are likely to lead to the creation of a public nuisance.

The are at present two housing developments a few meters away once occupied
considerable nuisance will be caused to the residents .

Reg Rice Cilr



